I1.

III.

IV.

VL

VIIL

VIIL

IX.

Blue Ridge Juvenile Detention Commission Meeting
Thursday, March 13, 2025 @ 10:30 AM
Blue Ridge Juvenile Detention Conference Room
195 Peregory Lane, Charlottesville VA 22902

Call to Order
Matters from the Public
Meeting Minutes — January 9, 2025

Old Business
e FY26 Proposed Budget

New Business
e January FY25 YTD Unaudited Financial Report

Matters from Director
Matters from Commission Members
Matters from Commission Attorney

Adjournment



V.

VL

VIL.

VIiL.

Blue Ridge Juvenile Detention Commission Meeting
January 9, 2025

A scheduled meeting of the Blue Ridge Juvenile Detention Commission was held on
January 9, 2025 @ 10:30 AM in the conference room at Blue Ridge Juvenile Detention, 195
Peregory Lane, Charlottesville VA.

Members Attending: Ashley Reynolds Marshall, City of Charlottesville; Eric Dahl, County of
Fluvanna; Dan Chipman, County of Greene

Others Attending: Jay Boland, Jodi Dillow, Jeff Gore, Ann Shawver

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Ms. Marshall at 10:45 AM.

Chair Rotation
Ms. Marshall is next in the rotation to be Chair.

Public
None

Meeting Minutes
A motion was offered by Mr. Dahl and seconded by Mr. Chipman to approve the
September 12, 2024 meeting minutes. The motion was approved by a 3-0 voice call vote.

Old Business
None

New Business

e FY25 November YTD Unaudited Financial Report — Ms. Shawver presented the
unaudited financial report and discussion followed.

e FY26 Budget — Ms. Shawver presented and a lengthy discussion followed. The budget
was not approved due to the significant increase in the employer contribution to the
employee health fund. Ms. Shawver will request additional information from Albemarle
County regarding the increase and report back at the March meeting.

¢ Operational Reserve Funding Request for Food Service Equipment — Mr. Boland
requested $70K to replace food service equipment in the kitchen. After some discussion,
a motion was offered by Mr. Dahl and seconded by Mr. Chipman to approve $70K from
operational reserves to purchase food service equipment. The motion was approved by
a 3-0 voice call vote.

Matters from Director
Mr. Boland gave an update to the Commission on the following items:

Staff vacancies — 5

PREA audit in January

BRJD received 100% on the 3 year certification audit conducted by DJJ
Working on procurement of new gym floor

Matters from Commission Members
None

Matters from Commission Attorney
None

Adjournment
The meeting adjourned @ 12:00 PM.
Respectfully submitted,
Jodi L. Dillow, Recording Secretary



BLUE RIDGE JUVENILE DETENTION COMMISSION
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

AGENDA TITLE:
FY26 Budget

AGENDA DATE: March 13, 2025

FORMAL AGENDA:
ACTION: Yes

INFORMATION: XXX

SUBJECT/PROPOSAL/REQUEST:

STAFF CONTACTS:
Ann Harrity Shawver, CPA, PLLC

ATTACHMENTS: Yes

REVIEWED BY:

The total budget for FY26 is recommended at $5,184,300 which reflects an increase of 13% or $594,570
from the FY25 adopted budget. The budget has increased $76,845 compared to the one presented at the
January Commission meeting. The comments which follow will address the changes in the FY26
recommended budget since January as well as a comparison of the FY26 recommended budget to the
FY25 adopted budget.

Revenues

* The revenue estimate for interest earnings has been decreased $40,000 since the preliminary
budget, based on input from the County. This places the revenue estimate equal that of FY25.

e Anincrease in the Department of Juvenile Justice (DJJ) Block Grant is incorporated, adding
$194,435 or 21% to the revenue base. Information was provided by the DJJ much earlier this
year whereas the amount budgeted in FY25 was conservatively estimated.

e The revenue estimate for Community Placement Program (CPP) from the DJJ has increased
compared to FY25 to reflect the current contract and trends in placements.

o Slight increases are anticipated in phone system and Region Ten revenues, based on recent
trends.

» Revenues from member jurisdictions are determined by subtracting all other forms of revenue
from total budgeted expenses. In total, member contributions are proposed to increase 13.2% in
FY26. These are $116,845 higher than the January recommendation as a result of expenditure
budget increases.

* Three-year average occupancy is applied to determine the required contribution from each

member:
FY25 FY26 FY26 FY25 to
Locality Adopted Preliminary Recommended FY26
Budget Budget Budget $ Increase/
(1/9/25) (3/13/25) (Decrease)
| Albemarle $ 580,250 $ 699,608 $ 729,170 $ 148,920
Charlottesville 1,165,591 1,285,840 1,340,172 174,581
Culpeper 320,665 290,351 302,620 (18,045)
Fluvanna 223,956 290,351 302,620 78,664
Greene 254,496 199,098 207,511 (46,985)
Total $ 2,544,958 $ 2,765,248 $ 2,882,093 $:337.135




Compensation of $4,180,400 reflects an increase of 15% or $535,751. This category has increased
$69,606 since the January budget. The main items contributing to the change in compensation are as
follows:

e Two new positions associated with in-house food services with an annual salary of $42,640
assumed for each

» A salary increase of 5% effective July 1, 2025. This also impacts salary-based items such as
employer FICA and VRS retirement.

¢ Vacancy savings of $134,000 are again incorporated into the budget using a contra-expense
account

e Anincrease of 26% in the employer share of employee medical insurance, down from the initial
estimate of a 35% increase, based on information provided by Albemarle County. This follows
increased costs experienced during FY25 based on health care cost trends. The employer share of
medical insurance for employees is increasing nearly $209,000 or 43% compared to FY25 but has
been lowered by over $25,000 since the preliminary budget was presented in January.

e The Commission has also been informed of a required infusion to the self-insured healthcare fund of
nearly $100,000 based on its 1.11% share of enrollment. This is a new item since the budget was
presented in January.

e The budget for Workers’ Compensation insurance has been reduced slightly since January,
reflective of the FY25 renewal.

e A decrease in the Total Rewards budget based on trend and expectation for FY26.

Operating Expenses of $978,900 reflect an increase of 6% or $58,819. This is up $7,239 since the
budget presented in January. Most line items remain consistent with the FY25 budget. Notable changes in
specific line items are as follows:

o Both professional services and health services are decreasing $5,000 based on recent trends.

B Repair and maintenance (R&M) Buildings increased $15,000 based on recent experience. An aging
facility necessitates this. This is somewhat offset by a decrease of $7,000 in the recommended
budget for Maintenance contracts — buildings and grounds.

« The fiscal agent fee paid to Albemarle County is increasing $17,318 or 13%, in line with the overall
increase in the budget. The fee is 3% of the remaining lines of the expense budget. Compared with
the January budget, this has increased $2,238 based on other expenditure increases.

o Data processing costs have increased $5,000 since the budget presented in January due to an
increase in licensing charges imposed by the County.

. Electric and water/sewer utilities are increasing $7,000 and $5,000, respectively, based on recent
experience.

o Food supplies are increasing $30,000. While the per resident daily food cost has remained fairly

stable in recent years at $26 to $29, the population significantly impacts total cost and the budget for
FY26 reflects the recent average for food costs, slightly incremented for potential inflation.
. Adjustments in remaining individual line items are based on observed trends in recent expenditures

Operating Capital of $25,000 is consistent with the FY25 adopted budget and unchanged since the
preliminary budget.
e Capital projects can vary from year to year based on planned projects and replacement needs.
e Budgeting of $15,000 and $10,000 for machinery and equipment and furniture and fixtures,
respectively, allows for some capital investment in each area annually.

Recommendation: Adopt the FY26 budget in the amount of $5,184,300.




siseg Asela8png ayj uo sainjipuadxy pue sanuaAay o 3|npayds ayl duisn pasedaid ,

GEE'T
EvS
2L0'6
18941

000'S
0002

SvL'see

0LS'v6S

00008
SEV'VET

000'L
0009
(586°9t)
¥99'8L
(s¥0'8T)
185'WLT
0Z6'8¥1

128png
padopy SZA4
sa adueyd §

55961
T0LL
L09'STT
6ZE'0ET

000'sZ
0002
000'0TT
(000'vET)
Iv8'SL8'T

00E‘v8T’S

000°0Y
000°000°T
LOZ'TPT'T
0007

000°0€
000'ST
000ST
115°202
079°20€
079'z0¢
ZLT'OVE'T
0LT'62L

00009

198png
PapUAWIWIOIDY
9ZA4

SY8'9L

ETV'8

69271
692'CT
ZEE'VS
295'62

(0o0‘0t)

afueyd ¢

SS9'6T
T0L°L
L09STT
6TE0€T

000°s2
0002
000°0TT

(000'vET)

Tr8'sL8'T

SSYL0T'S

000°0t
000°000°T
LOT'THTT
000'T

000°0€
000'ST
000°ST
860'66T
1SE°062
1SE06¢
0v8's8z’l
809'669

000°00T

ya8png
Areuiuijaid 9zA4

PUGAH SYA

~ (Augesip) dan -

TjuaWRJnay SYA |

(%59°¢) ¥2I14.

9ABI| |[BNUUR PanJlly

T Aed piezeq
T sagemoawn-ueq |
suondaixa >m..._~

Aed AepijoH/sa8em awuaAQ

sguines fouesep |

" saue|es
:uonesuadwo)
pauiquo)

) I

SaNuUaAaY |e30 L

aunynaudy jo 1dag mD.

ra 2yl jo ?.Euv wessoug uawadeld SE:EEQU

luesg 3209 221ISN[ 3|IUBANT JO EwE:mamo
walq Jad HMWJJ‘

S3113A0I3Y IIUBINSU|

uonesuadwo) - 150 nmhm>0umx,

€€8'7C | 0TE'8I 15991 S6211
SO0E'9 8ST'L £50'9 sov'y
L16'66 | ses'90r [ zsL'zor TE€°98
9v6'002 8L9'TTT SEV'Y6T LOT'2LT
B 1 - (6£0'TT) | -
B - €€ -
TEE'6T 00002 8L0'TZ 6SLTT
€9T'T - €6L | L18'S
968'9¥T | 000'0TT | Z9T°00T | 6TT'9ET
- |(00o'pET) - |-
L9E'VTS'T | L60'0S9'T 8.6's8v'C | 8621112
SIL'6E6'Y | OEL'68S'Y 6S8‘TIS6'y  8ZS'TIZ'Y
000°0% 000°0¥ E9V'VS ey
1000'0S0'T | 000056 6ES'E90'T 0S6'€78
BITLIT'T | 2LL'9Y6 LZ8'00T'T L98'T10'T
989 000T | 00T’ o0z
- - 090'¢
000'0E | 000'0€ 000'82 | 005'L2
009'TZ | 0008 00L'vT 009'ZT
114 = LBE'T ETE'Y
v2'ST 000'6 8TLYT OEE'ET
96v'vST | 96v'VST £0T'22€ 9BE'6YT
| 9S6'€2Z | 956'€27 SLL'TLT L8Y'VST
599'0Z€ 599'0Z€ 86v'78€ vL8'LOY
165'S9T'T | T65'S9T'T 800°0ST'T 60L'96L
052'085 052'085 Lb0'06€ 96b'8€S
- |- [ewnE [ ="
000°02T 00009 SL6'07T €895
(@A | wdpng | LpZAd JEZAd
Asenuer Suisn) pajdopy SZA4
papafoid SZA4

“uaj uoigay| |
SanuUaAay SNO3UE||ISIN
wa3sAg auoyd
auaaln
euueany
Jadad|ny|
m___>mmto_._mcu.
ajewaqly|
mcozu_nm::— _msi
mmhwuc__
:sanuanay |

aweN junoly

w~o~ Jeaj _aum_"_
ja3png umv:mEEou.oz
UOISSIWIWOY) UOIUAaQ 2|Iuaanf aspry an|g




siseg Auela8png ayj uo sainjipuadxy pue saNuaAay Jo I|NPayds ay) Buisn pasedald ,

000°s

(000'2)

[ 000°L

000's
BTELT

(000'2)

000'ST

(000°s)
{000°s)

TSL'SES

(000'62)
000'S
(000°)
(tot'2)
(z€2'2)

185807
(0002)
198png

paidopy SZA4
sa adueyd §

00002
000'¥T
000'ZL
000°0%

- 666'0ST

000y
000°€
0002
00008
000°9TT
00009

*

0002

000'9€
000y
00001
000'sZ

00v°08T'Y

0009
0006
000°0T
000°SE

0001

80V'EE
8ZE'VT
ovo'TT

14966

618'069
00081

198png
papuAWWIO0dAY
9ZA4

1/.9'66
(s9t's2)

afueyd §

00002
000'¢T
000°2L
000°SE
T9L'8YT
000
000°€
0002
00S
000°0€
0009TT

00009
0002
000°9€
000
000°0T
000'sZ

PeLOTT'Y

0009
0006
000°0T
009°6€
000°T
80v'€E
8TEVT
ovo‘TT

¥8T9TL

000°8T

198png
Aseuwuiaid 9zA4

66T | 000'ST 15712 29'0t
0009T | 0009T | 906'ET 8SE'ET
0€L'99 000°s9 €SS'EL 788°0L
000°SE | 000'SE L T9T'TE vOL'6E
T89'EET | T89'EET 9€€'82T Ty
89V | 000'Y ST8'E £L9'E .
06T | 000°€ | 09S°€ TLE9 |
2oL 0007 | 969'T 286
- 0001 - o=
EZT'9T 000'Z€ | 950°0T | 168'8T
pSY'STT 000'9TT 596'801 L6011
- . 8IY | -
00009 000°SY 1€9°05 SE6'09
- | - ) 85¢ , - ]
00Z'9 000 9vS'TT est's |
1000'9€ | 000'9€ | 000°0€ | 000'0€
£96'7 | 000 | z0L'eT uv's
000's 000'ST | 9uL'y 619'€T
100002 0000€ | 08Z'LT 012’89
6SL'VSS'E  6YI'VP'E EVY'VIV'E | SOB'BS6'T
00521 | 000°SE 0019 CET9ET
000’6 | 000'6 | - -
00001 000°0T | 0SZ's oL
9L6'vE | 000°0¢€ 05922 899've
s 000's 06 00Z'T
6CE'6C | 60S'SE Ceve'Le 856'S
5S0'ST | 095'91 | 86T'ET £65'9
0z1'6 10950 0898 056'
768'96€ | CeC'?8% | 20S'96¢€ | 9S9'V0E
6219 000°0Z ELLLT | 8871
(aLA 198png Q7% WETAd
Asenuer Buisn) paidopy SZA4
paaloid STA4

JaMas 1§ Ja1eM

123pnq Jo %¢g 1uade |eISY - 19B4U0D)

32IAI3S SBD

371AJ3S [BILID|]
Juissasoud ejeq

asnjal - 19e1U0))|

sjeaishyd aakojdw
Buisiuanpy
8uipuig g Bunuid

SpuUN0JD 1§ SBUIP|ING - 1IBIUOD JUIRA

dinba - 10e13u00 RN
S3IIYDA - INBY
s3uip|ing N3y
juawdinb3 83140 - IN'RY

JIpNE - 5321435 Joud |

e— o

[e9a) - $921A135 JOId
weidoud ssau|@am
$821AJ3S L1|eAH
S32IAJIS |BUOISSDJO0N

‘sasuadxa Sunesadg

uopesuadwo) |ejo )

asue.nsul JuawAojdwaun |

SspJemaJ [e30] |
ajuemo|je mc_ﬁo_&
synoAed anean
uoiesuadwiod SIaNIOM

3y dnoud sy
uonNQgIuod .qu“
ajuesnsul _Ecmn_m

uoisnjul puny aseayieay| |

asueinsul yijeaH |
dIYA 1uawWwainal Ape3|

aweN

unoly

9202 1894 (€351

UOISSIWIWO) UoRUAIAQ 3|IUdAnf Apiy an|g

198png papuawiwoday




siseq AJe1a8png ay) uo sainlpuadx] pue SANUIAIY JO 3NPayIs ayl uisn paledald ,

61885

00S

0001
(000°T)
000°'T
(00s)

0000€
00§

0001

000t

(000°2)
(00s)

1a8png
paidopy SZA4
saadueyd §

006'8L6

000°s
000°0T
000'T
000'£
000°¢
000°€
000°€
000°€T
0009
0001
00002
00091
0002
00ST
000'8T

000'591T

0006
00S°E
000°€
00S'T
100'T
000's
000'9
00S'S
000°0Y
000'SZ
00S

398png
papuawwodsy
9ZAd

adueyd ¢

199146

00S'L
009
008
000°S
000'0T
000°T
000°Z
000°€
000°€
000°€
000°€T
0009
000'T
000°0Z
000°9T
0002
00SC
000'8T
000'591T
0006
005
000°€
00S'T
000'T
000's
0009
00s's
000'0Y
000
00S

198png
Aseujwiyjaid 9zAd

[

sasuadx3 SunesadQ |e30)

+ !

juawdinb3 juay/asea
saljddns Ado)

H

saiddns 8unesado B0
wawdinb3 g saddns uoneaIdy
uoneINP3 JUBPISAY |

suondiIsgns 1g syoog
saakojdwsa - |asedde g swiojun

salddns AjunJas
sa||ddns dinba g a|d1yap
1an} dinba 1g 3|21yaA

.

4

salddns INBY

8u1ylo)d 1uapIsay |
sayddns uaun | 7
saiddns [eLonuel g Enc:m.: .
|eannadeweyd g [eIPaN |
saiddns jeanynoudy | |
sdunaan Joj S|ea

aryg '3 ngIv sasuadxy
sal|ddns poo4

T

saiddns 2210

~ sayddns g s|eaie
uonugoda. askojdwy|
sdiysiaquiaw )g sanq
STORUGIRIA|
JUBID |00YDS >t:u7 .
22UISISGNS - 3N
Suiuies] |

-

asueJnsuj oany/Aadold|

SUOIEIIUNWILWIOIA|D ]
S90IAI3S 01504

1]

154'668 180°026 £50'658 9v5'996
8£9', 000 8g€'L p10'L
[ = 009 - | - ]
08 | 008 | SIE 008
T6TT | 000'S 298 B3 )
o't | 000'ST v6I'8 0€0'C
9Ey | 000°T 2y vES N B
000 | 000 92Tt | 628 i - |
000'€ 000 £66 6TT'Y
26T 000 EVTT 6€6'T
PEPT 000 81 6957 [ -
vZ6'0T 000'ZT 6IEB  8S6'ST
0009 0009 OTE’S 110'9
000'T 000' pbE 8SZ'T
8TV 00002 | EE0'LT L9681
UBYT 000°ST €78°91 LETYT |
0 0052 v9z'T SOET )
SSP'T 005 1949 | 786'C
00081 | 000'8T | 000'8T 00081
TEE'6ST  000'SET | 088'PYT 86L'S8T i B
198'01 0058 0ET’6 789'8
ESL'E | 00S'E VES'E - SYET
000'€ | 000'€ ' 666'T - 09¢
| 00S'T | 00S'T | p0S'T BET | B o
1000 000'T 9 w ]
2 000 < -
000 000°s RATE) 218’
005°S | 00s's 80T 0ST B
T6€'LE 000'9€ fzL'vE 0887 -
0LT'€Z  000'LZ 01502 v59'9Z
- 1 000'T 00L 80L
© (aa | ie8png SHTAd LETA - au
Asenuer 3uisn) paidopy SZA4
paixaloid STA4
=1 — . — | =

JwenN u=3°uu|<I

 9zozseaAevsd

j128png papuawwoday
UOISSIWILLIOY UouAlaQ ajiuaanf adpiy an|g




siseq Aiejadpng ayl uo saunjipuadxj pue $aNUIA3Y JO 3|NPayas ay) Buisn pasedald ,

0L5'v6S

198png
paidopy STA4
sA adueyd §

00£'v8T’S

000'sT

000°0T

000°ST

1e8png

9ZA4

Sv8'9L

adueyd ¢

SSY'LOT’S

000'szZ

0000T
000°ST

1a8png
Aseujwyjaid 9zAd

EE6'6Y :
6L'68Y'Y  OEL'68S'D
z8T'sE  000'ST

000°0T I
787'sz | 000°0T
- | 000'ST
(a1A 198png
Asenuer 3uisn) paidopy SZTA4
papaloid STA4

=l

sasuadx3 JOAQ SONUIAY JO 553IX3| |

sasuadx3y |ejoL

|ende) Sunesadp e30) | |
|day - uawdinbg >mo_oc:um_.‘ !
suonesaly Suip|ing ,

S3UNIX14 1§ AINUIN

uawdinba g Asauiydep |
;lende) Suiesado

L L

| ve'see 900'£LZ
IS99V TTSPE6'E
| cno'eee ‘ AL
- 2€6
. :Mu.vmm ‘ a
| 000'6 659'L
¥ <ETAd

JweN NNy

11

9Z0Z 1834 |€3514
123png papuawwoday

uoISSIWIWOY) UoUIIAQ 3jluaAns a8piy anjg




Blue Ridge Juvenile Detention Commission
FY26 Recommended Member Contributions

FY25 Adopted

3Yr% $ Allocation
Albemarle 22.8% 580,250
Charlottesville 45.8% 1,165,591
Culpeper 12.6% 320,665
Fluvanna 8.8% 223,956
Greene 10.0% 254,496
Total 100.0% 2,544,958

FY26 Preliminary

3Yr%

25.3%
46.5%
10.5%
10.5%

7.2%

100.0%

S Allocation

699,608
1,285,840
290,351
290,351
199,098

2,765,248

FY26 Recommended
3Yr% S Allocation
25.3% 729,170
46.5% 1,340,172
10.5% 302,620
10.5% 302,620
7.2% 207,511
100.0% 2,882,093



BLUE RIDGE JUVENILE DETENTION COMMISSION
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

AGENDA TITLE: AGENDA DATE: March 13, 2025

January FY25 YTD Financial Report

(Unaudited) FORMAL AGENDA: INFORMATION: XXX
ACTION: No

SUBJECT/PROPOSAL/REQUEST:

ATTACHMENTS: Yes

STAFF CONTACTS:
Ann Harrity Shawver, CPA, PLLC REVIEWED BY:

Summary:

Through January 31, 2025, revenues are in excess of expenditures by $705,000. The current
budget includes the use of $9,000 of carry forward funding from FY24 to liquidate a purchase
order outstanding at June 30". The projected FY25 amount of revenue in excess of
expenditures is currently $450,000. As the fiscal year comes to a close, projections will be
refined and updated. Analysis of significant revenue and expenditure trends are as follows:

Revenues through January have achieved 72% of the total revenue estimate, well ahead

of the 58% expected after seven months of performance:

e Community Placement Program (CPP) funding from the Department of Juvenile Justice
(DJJ) is aided by strong placements and an updated contract. This funding is expected to
exceed the estimate for the year by $100,000.

¢ BRJD has been notified to expect $1,117,119 in DJJ Block Grant funding for FY25, which
will yield a $170,000 budget surplus. The FY25 budget was adopted before DJJ released
information regarding the block grant, thus it was conservative.

e Interest earnings continue to be bolstered by strong interest rates obtained by County of
Albemarle managed investments. A budgetary surplus of $60,000 is projected.

e Otherrevenue is expected to exceed the estimate with phone revenues and Region Ten
payments both exceeding their estimates by approximately $5,000.

Expenditures through January are 56% of the budget, slightly below the 58% expected

after seven months of activity:

e Salaries and benefits comprise nearly 80% of the budget. This category is projected to fall
$90,000 below budget.

« Administrative support — County and ACRJ consists of the fiscal agent fee paid to Albemarle
County and funding for a shared staff position with ACRJ.

e Contractual and professional services are projected below budget with both professional
services and health services trending approximately $10,000 below budget. This category
includes audit, accounting, legal, health and other professional services.

¢ Resident food, medical and supplies are projected to exceed budget with increased food
expenses.

e Other operating costs include data processing, administrative costs such as office supplies,
equipment rental, uniforms, and laundry/janitorial supplies, among other miscellaneous
costs. The Commission will not expend the budgeted Curry School Grant of $5,000 as there
is not an eligible recipient this year. Laundry and janitorial supplies are also trending below
budget.

Recommendations: None at this time.




Blue Ridge Juvenile Detention Commission
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Net Position
7 Month Period Ended January 31, 2025

(Unaudited)
FY25 Projected
% Budget Budget Variance
FY25 January Recognized FY25 Positive/
Category YTD FY25 Budget (Target 58%) Projection (Negative)
Member jurisdiction contributions 1,696,639 2,544,958 67% 2,544,958 -
Community Placement Program (CPP) funding of the DJJ 668,768 950,000 70% 1,050,000 100,000
Department of Juvenile Justice (DJJ) Block Grant funding 812,340 946,772 86% 1,117,119 170,347
USDA 16,980 40,000 42% 40,000 -
Interest 74,887 60,000 125% 120,000 60,000
Recovered cost - compensation 400 1,000 40% 686 (314)
Other revenue 21,612 47,000 46% 66,962 19,962
Total revenues 3,291,626 4,589,730 72% 4,939,725 349,995
Salaries and benefits 2,093,452 3,647,649 57% 3,557,759 89,890
Administrative support - County and ACRJ 76,291 151,681 50% 151,681 -
Contractual and professional services 37,795 92,000 41% 70,163 21,837
Resident food, medical and supplies 107,518 177,000 61% 189,472 (12,472)
Facility maintenance and utilities 205,027 343,000 60% 347,574 (4,574)
Insurance - 36,000 0% 37,391 (1,391)
Other operating costs 56,347 117,400 48% 100,470 16,930
Capital outlay 10,282 34,202 30% 35,282 (1,080)
Total expenditures 2,586,712 4,598,932 56% 4,489,792 109,140

Change in net position 704,914 (9,202) 449,933 459,135



